



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

---

## 2BE-RCE2532 Rae Copper Project; Closure and Reclamation Plan

---

**Robert Hunter** <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>  
To: Eric Sondergaard <eric@wcminerals.com.au>  
Bcc: Distro Kitikmeot <distro-kitikmeot@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Feb 20, 2025 at 8:59 AM

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt February 20, 2025 of the attached Closure and Reclamation Plan from White Cliff Minerals Limited as per Part I. Item 1. of Water Licence No: 2BE-RCE2532.

Parties are invited to review and submit comments by the deadline of **March 13, 2025**.

Regards,

Robert Hunter  
Licensing Administrator



---

**250120 2BE-RCE2532 Rae Copper Closure and Reclamation Plan-ILAE.pdf**  
6974K